
From: Robert Leggett
To: Terry Murphy
Cc: Chris Ashcraft; Trotta, Jacqueline
Subject: FW: Class 3 Waste Water Class
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:44:59 AM

Need to have someone to get Class III for Tucker also
 
Robert Leggett
Construction/Maintenance Superintendent
Arkansas Department of Correction
Phone No. : (870) 267.6623
Cell Phone No. : (870) 540.6594
Fax No. : (870) 267.6619
E-mail : Robert.Leggett@Arkansas.gov
 
Confidentiality Notice:   
            This e-mail message and any attachments is the property of the State of Arkansas and may be
protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private information.  It is for the intended
recipient only.  If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the
author by replying to it.  If you are not the intended recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute,
copy, print or rely on this e-mail.
From: Trotta, Jacqueline [mailto:Trotta@adeq.state.ar.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 9:03 AM
To: Robert Leggett
Subject: RE: Class 3 Waste Water Class
 
Mr. Leggett,
 
Thank you for letting me know.
 
Thanks,
 
Jacqueline Trotta
Enforcement Analyst
Water Division
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118
501-682-0632
 
 
 

From: Robert Leggett [mailto:Robert.Leggett@arkansas.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 7:26 AM
To: Trotta, Jacqueline
Cc: Gail Mainard; Travis Adair
Subject: FW: Class 3 Waste Water Class
 
Registration For Class III operators for the North Central, Cummins and East Arkansas unit

mailto:Robert.Leggett@arkansas.gov
mailto:Terry.Murphy@arkansas.gov
mailto:Chris.AshCraft@arkansas.gov
mailto:Trotta@adeq.state.ar.us
mailto:Robert.Leggett@Arkansas.gov


 
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
From: Terry Murphy 
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 12:08 PM
To: Chris Ashcraft
Cc: Gail Mainard; Robert Leggett
Subject: FW: Class 3 Waste Water Class
 
Please see the email below about our class 3 Waste Water class and registration.  I registered

myself, Chris Ashcraft, Danny Blankenship, Sam Newton and Leslie Dover. This was on April 30th,
2015.The class is in Lonoke at the ARWA building. We need to find out to whom we need to send
our money to for the test. The training should be free. Thanks!
 

From: Leslie Dover 
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 10:25 AM
To: Terry Murphy
Subject: FW: Class 3 Waste Water Class
 
?
 

Leslie Dover
Director of Maintenance
East AR Regional Unit
P.O. Box 180
Brickeys, AR  72320

'870-295-4700 Ext. 396
      870-662-0055 Mobile

7 870-295-5778 Fax
Leslie.Dover@arkansas.gov
 

From: Leslie Dover
Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 1:54 PM
To: Chris Ashcraft
Subject: RE: Class 3 Waste Water Class

AND  LESLIE DOVER
 

From: Chris Ashcraft 

mailto:Robert.Leggett@Arkansas.gov
mailto:Leslie.Dover@arkansas.gov


Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 7:49 AM
To: Leslie Dover
Subject: FW: Class 3 Waste Water Class
 
 
 

From: Terry Murphy 
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 11:12 AM
To: Chris Ashcraft
Cc: Sam Newton; Danny Blankenship; Gail Mainard
Subject: Class 3 Waste Water Class
 

Chris, Sam & Danny, please mark your calendars for December 7th thru the 11th. I have registered
you guys for the class 3 Waste Water training in Lonoke. This is at the ARWA  building. The number
there is 1-501-676-2255. If you have any questions, please give me a call. Thanks! J


